
 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS 
 

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 
 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROADSIDE ENVIRONMENTAL UNIT  
1557 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 

RALEIGH, NC  27699-1557 

Telephone: (919) 707-2920 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 

TRANSPORTATION BUILDING 

1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET 
RALEIGH, NC 27601 

 

 

 

June 5, 2024 

 

PROPOSAL NO:  54-CA-PR6377 

LOCATION:   Statewide 3 Regions (Eastern, Central, Western) 

SUBJECT:   Award of On Call Stormwater Control Measure Repair  

    Services 

 

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD 

 
Mr. Adam Gunter 

Opterra Solutions, Inc 

270 Bruner Road 

Lexington, SC 29072 

 

Mr. Adam Gunter: 

 

I am pleased to inform you that Opterra Solutions, Inc.. has been awarded the contract for the 

above project based on the bid submitted on May 30, 2024, for the following regions: 

 

   Eastern Regional: $796,060.90 

   Central Regional: $1,250,128.20 

   Western Regional: $790,836.90 

 

Certificate of Insurance: 

Per contract specifications you are required to submit the Certificate of Insurance. The Certificate 

of Insurance must verify coverage and must name the State of North Carolina as an additional 

insured on the commercial general liability policy. 

 

If the certificate of insurance is not received, the Department reserves the right to cancel the 

award. 

 

Performance Bond: 

A performance bond is not required at this time.  A performance bond will be determined for any 

Work Order Assignments that exceeds $500,000 per Article 103-7 of the Standard Specifications. 
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Please submit the above items to the following address: 

 

N.C. Department of Transportation 

Attention: Chris Andresen 

Purchasing Section 

1 South Wilmington Street, Room 337B 

Raleigh, NC 27601 

Proposal No: 54-CA-PR6377 

 

 

Upon submittal of all required documentation the contract shall be executed. You will be 

contacted by Mr. Jeremy Goodwin to provide information on the work tasks that are needed. 

 

Sincerely, 

  

 
 

David Harris, PE 

State Roadside Environmental Engineer 

 

Cc: Carrie Hoyle 

 Jeremy Goodwin 

 Meghan Quick 


